College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent

From: Glynn Walker, Deputy Superintendent

Date: April 11, 2013

Subject: A&M Consolidated High School CATE computer purchase
Agenda Item: J-2

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 4

BACKGROUND

The A&M Consolidated High School Career and Technology Department has identified the need to
purchase replacement computers for two Informational Technology classrooms. These forty-eight
computers are to be purchased through the existing Department of Information contract. The DIR
contract meets the competitive bid requirements in the Texas Government Code, and has been
determined to be the most efficient method by the Director of Purchasing and the Director of Career and
Technology.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of College Station Independent School District consider
approval of this computer purchase from Avinext for the total amount of $75,024.00.
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